

ANA C

TEACHER , LEISURE INSTRUCTOR AND BABYSITTER

SKILLS

Excellent Communication Skills



Highly organized and efficient



Problem Solving Skills



English



Spanish



Romanian



German



PROFILE

On one hand, I am a qualified Primary Education Teacher specialized in English Teaching and Leisure and Outdoor Activities Instructor with a love for educating today's youth.

On the other hand, I am an experienced and reliable babysitter with over 8 years of experience serving as a trustworthy and dedicated caregiver for families. Throughout all these years I have looked after many kids from different backgrounds and ages, from babies to teenagers. I have always been confident in caring for several children at one (even when they had special needs).

Not only that, but I am able to create and foster positive relationships with children and teenagers, and their family members. I also have excellent classroom management techniques, which I have always used while babysitting, in order to facilitate a safe and creative environment best suited for their learning and growing. I am capable to act as a facilitator of powerful learning experiences, while allowing children and teenagers to explore the subjects and areas that they are more interested in and while allowing them to develop their skills.

Furthermore, I am familiar with many renowned educational philosophies, aimed at supporting a child academically, emotionally, and socially.

To conclude, I consider myself both organized and flexible at the same time, when it comes to working with children.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Stay in babysitter

Manilva

Oct 2015 — Oct 2023

Stay in babysitter (2 months old baby):

I managed baby's bedtime and nap schedules, as well as his food schedules. I prepared his food and snacks, organized his toys, clothes, bed, etc.

Not only that, but I was also a great support for his parents while grocery shopping, family trips and walks, etc.

I also provided them regular feedback on their children's progress and behavior.

And lastly, I have always responded to and reported any signs of illness or injury

Leisure instructor and babysitter, Marbella Club Kids Club

Marbella

Jun 2015 — Jun 2023

I worked for over 4 years at the best Kids Club in Europe as a Leisure Instructor, which means:

I developed and implemented engaging indoor and outdoor activities and workshops for children from 1 to 13 years old, including cooking lessons, experiments, arts and crafts, group games, water sports, etc.

I was able to adapt to changing situations quickly and effectively to ensure children's safety and wellbeing.

I was also capable to enforce discipline with children in a loving and respectful manner.

Even since, the hotel gives its clients my contact, so they can book me to babysit in the private rooms of the hotel, because they found my work to be great.

Leisure Instructor, Monbachtal

Germany

Oct 2014 — Oct 2015

I worked for a year in this camping area. During this time I had to work with children from 6 to 13 years old. I organized and developed fun and educational team-building outings and activities, exposing the children to new experiences such as: archery, kayaking, hiking, arts and crafts.etc.

I also was in charge of organizing the English Camps, where I had to teach those kids the language from a conversational approach using games and daily basis activities.

This experience helped me to improve my organization skills in a major way.

Babysitter

Marbella

Mar 2021 — Oct 2023

I babysat 3 children (2 years old one, 5 years old one and 8 years old one) for a year and a half for an average of 10 hours every other day. Two of them had special need (ADHD and Noonan Syndrome and Autism).

I was capable of taking care of the three of them at the same time in public places (parks, malls, soft plays, playgroups, etc.) although there was a big age gap between them, and although they required special treatments due to their conditions.

I prepared them nutritious meals, ensuring that their dietary needs were met

I also helped them bath and keep up with their personal hygiene and tidiness.

And lastly, I developed and implemented a daily routine that balanced structured activities with free play.

This job help me improve my patience, my empathy, my flexibility skills and my special needs awareness. It gave me a lot of tools to implement with special needs children.

EDUCATION

Primary Education Teacher , Education Univeristy

Malaga

Sep 2016 — Jun 2020

Primary Education Teacher specialized in English teaching.

With a great knowledge | Total Physical Response and Cooperative Learning.

First Aid

Marbella

Jun 2018 — Jun 2018

First and immediate assistance given to any person with either a minor or serious illness or injury with care provided to preserve life, prevent the condition from worsening, or to promote recovery until medical services arrive.

Leisure Instructor and Entrtainmets Manager

Malaga

Feb 2017 — Dec 2018

Training in planing, preparing and assessing the leisure time educational activities (motor skills, recreational-sports, manual and artistic techniques, etc.) adapted to the characteristics of children and young people. As well as training in analyzing the needs and characteristics of the group of children and young people of which I am the instructor.

Nutrition and Healthy Habits

Stuttgart

Oct 2014 — Dec 2014

On one hand, Nutrition Education provided me with correct information on the nutritional value of foods, food quality and safety, methods of preservation, processing and handling, food preparation and eating to help them make the best choice of foods for an adequate diet.

On the other hand, Healthy Habits Training provided me tools for mindfulness and for sport activity's development.